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Kimberiey Pena
From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:25 PM
To: Susan Howard
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Beth Salak; John Mann; Jackie Schindler; Chuck Hill; Selena

Chambers _W_/ l""
Subject: RE: Rate Cases to change Progmod o?-l":,MP

1
Per this e-mail, the progmod of docket 080597 has been changed from Ala to A1f. Thank you.

From: Susan Howard

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:15 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Beth Salak; John Mann; Susan Howard; Jackie Schindler
Subject: RE: Rate Cases to change Progmod

Kimberly,
| checked with staff and it is ok to change the Program Module to A1f (PAA.)
Susan

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:45 PM
To: Susan Howard

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Mary Macko
Subject: Rate Cases to change Progmod

Susan, we have identified 1 open rate case that has been scheduled to follow a PAA track for RCP. Please
confirm that we are okay to go ahead and change the Program/Module/Submodule Listing in docket 080597
from Ala [Economic Regulation/Comprehensive Earnings Review/File & Suspend Rate Case] to Alf
[Economic Regulation/Comprehensive Earnings Review/File & Suspend Rate Case (PAA)]. Thank you for
your help in this matter.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770
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